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FOISA Exempt and legally privileged 

Stewart 

Initial comments attached. 

On the subject of which contract clauses could be highlighted, Steven will have views and we are to look at the draft 
Foerder letter tomorrow - so the selection I have written on the slide is subject to that discussion and also Stuart 
Jordan's views. 

An assessment of how BSC's behaviours have hurt the Project and tie financially (as opposed to generated claims for 
them) would of considerable help in sustaining an argument for a call on the performance bond and/or the PCGs. As 
examples: 

Can CEC point to a development contribution that has been withdrawn because the project is in delay? 

Can Dennis and team analyse that there is value of design change which is demonstrably due to SOS negligence for 
which BSC is asserting it should be compensated? 

kind regards 

Andrew Fitchie 
Partner, Finance & Projects 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 
T: +44 
M: +4 
F: +44 

.J.J Please consider the environment before printing my email 

From: Stewart McGarrity [mailto:Stewart.McGarrity@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 06 July 2009 19:12 
To: Graeme Bissett (external contact); Steven Bell; Richard Jeffrey; Fitchie, Andrew 
Subject: Presentation - Private & Confidential 

Private & Confidential 

Board presentation as it stands. 

Stewart 

Stewart McGarrity 
Finance Director 
tie Limited 
Mobile:••••• 
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or 
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender inunediately at the email address 
above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with 
our company rules and system perfonnance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control. 

No liability is accepted for any hann that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility 
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection 
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EHl l YT. 

This emai l is from DLA Piper Scotl and LLP . 

The contents of this emai l and any attachments are confident ial to the i ntended 
recipient . They may not be disclosed t o or used by or copied i n any way by anyone 
other than the i ntended recipient . If this emai l is received in error , please contact 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +4 4 (0) 8700 11 11 1 1 quoting the name of the sender and the 
emai l address to whi ch i t has been sent and then delete it . 

Pl ease note that nei ther DLA Piper Scotl and LLP nor the sender accepts any 
respons ibi l i ty for viruses and i t is your responsibi l i ty to scan or otherwise check 
this emai l and any attachments. 

DLA Piper Scot land LLP i s a l i mited l i abi l ity partnership regi ster ed i n Scotland 
( r egistered number S0300365) , which provides servi ces from offices i n Scotland . A 
l i st of members is open f or inspecti on at its regi stered o f fice and principal place of 
business Rutland Square , Edi nburgh , EHl 2AA. Par t ner denotes member of a l i mited 
l i abil i t y partnership . 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP i s regulated b y the Law Society of Scotland and i s a member of 
DLA Piper, a globa l legal services organisation , the members o f which are separate and 
d i stinct l egal entities . For further information, please refer to www . dlapiper . com. 
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